

have paid to the county recorder and clerk the ~~cost of such record~~. The fee of the clerk shall be ~~as provided by law~~ fee required by law. No application shall be denied on the basis of the marital status of the applicant.

Sec. 3. Minnesota Statutes 1985 Supplement, section 485.01, is amended to read:

485.01 APPOINTMENT; BOND; DUTIES.

A clerk of the district court for each county within the judicial district, who shall be known as the court administrator, shall be appointed by a majority of the district court judges in the district, after consultation with the county court judges of the county court district affected. The clerk, before entering upon the duties of his office, shall give bond to the state, to be approved by the chief judge of the judicial district, ~~in a penal sum of not less than \$1,000 nor more than \$10,000~~ conditioned for the faithful discharge of his official duties. The bond, with his oath of office, shall be filed for record with the county recorder. The clerk shall perform all duties assigned him by law and by the rules of the court. He ~~shall~~ and all deputy clerks must not practice as ~~an attorney~~ attorneys in the court of ~~in~~ which he is the clerk they are employed.

The duties, functions, and responsibilities which have been and may be required by ~~statute or law~~ or rule to be performed by the clerk of district or county court shall be performed by the court administrator.

Sec. 4. **EFFECTIVE DATE.**

Section 1 is effective the day following final enactment.

Approved March 11, 1986

CHAPTER 318—H.F.No. 1727

An act relating to agriculture; moving Wadena county from area one to area four for purposes of potato industry promotion; amending Minnesota Statutes 1984, section 17.54, subdivision 9.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA:

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1984, section 17.54, subdivision 9, is amended to read:

Subd. 9. **POTATO INDUSTRY PROMOTION.** For the purpose of the administration of sections 17.51 to 17.69 as they pertain to a Minnesota area potato research and promotion council established pursuant to Laws 1967, Chapter 417, as amended, the state is divided into four areas. Area number one includes the counties of Kittson, Marshall, Polk, Pennington, Red Lake, Nor-

Changes or additions are indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

man, Mahnomen, Clay, Wilkin, Roseau, Lake of the Woods, Beltrami, Clearwater, Hubbard, Becker, and Ottertail ~~and~~ Wadena. Area number two includes the counties of Itasca, Koochiching, St. Louis, Carlton, Lake, and Cook. Area number three includes the counties of Traverse, Grant, Douglas, Big Stone, Stevens, Pope, Swift, Kandiyohi, Lac qui Parle, Chippewa, Yellow Medicine, Renville, McLeod, Carver, Scott, Dakota, Lincoln, Lyon, Redwood, Sibley, Le Sueur, Rice, Goodhue, Nicollet, Wabasha, Pipestone, Murray, Brown, Waseca, Steele, Dodge, Olmsted, Winona, Cottonwood, Watonwan, Blue Earth, Rock, Nobles, Jackson, Martin, Faribault, Freeborn, Mower, Fillmore, and Houston. Area number four includes the counties of Wadena, Cass, Aitkin, Crow Wing, Pine, Todd, Morrison, Mille Lacs, Kanabec, Stearns, Benton, Isanti, Chisago, Sherburne, Anoka, Meeker, Wright, Washington, Hennepin, and Ramsey. Sections 17.51 to 17.69 shall apply to any of the above areas of the state where the commissioner has determined that the area was organized prior to July 1, 1982, pursuant to section 30.464, subdivision 3, as amended through June 30, 1982.

Approved March 14, 1986

CHAPTER 319—H.F.No. 2265

An act relating to juvenile justice; providing for membership terms, removal, and filling of vacancies on the juvenile justice advisory committee; amending Minnesota Statutes 1984, section 116J.404.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA:

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1984, section 116J.404, is amended to read:

116J.404 JUVENILE JUSTICE.

The governor shall designate the department of energy and economic development as the sole agency responsible for supervising the preparation and administration of the state plan for juvenile justice required by the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act of 1974, as amended.

The governor shall designate the Juvenile Justice Advisory Committee as the supervisory board for the department of energy and economic development with respect to preparation and administration of the state plan and award of grants.

The governor shall appoint members to the Juvenile Justice Advisory Committee in accordance with the membership requirements of the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act of 1974, as amended. Membership terms, compensation, removal, and filling of vacancies are governed by section 15.0575, except that the appointments are not subject to the advice and consent of the Senate.

Approved March 14, 1986

Changes or additions are indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.